
Fax/Email Message

From: PareP Dubai
To: PPRA Islamabad
No: Admn-4/l/2011
Date: 03 August'2020

Head of Chancerv for Deputv Director (IT)

Subject: Request for Uploadine Data on the Website

Reference to evaluation report for the Tender No T5426468 for the sale of

car. The Mission has to be loaded on PPRA website. You are requested to upload data on

website.

2. An urgent action in the matter would be highly appreciated'

0;/
(Giyan Chand)

Head of ChancerY



EVALUATION REPORT
@5of PPRules.2oo+t

1. Name of Procuring AgencY:

2. Method of Procurement:

3. Title of Procurement:

4. Tender lnquirY No.:

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE):

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing:

7. Date & Time of Bid OPening:

8. No of Bids Received:

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

nu letneg u lation/SBD./Po! icY/

Basis for Rejection /
Acceptance as Per Rule 35

of PP Rules, 200{-
Name of Bidder

Marks
Evaluated

CostTechnical
(if applicable)

Financial
(if applicable)

:ffiIghesfBidder
M. Rafaq Lagnar Niil Nill AEU U,4UU'

Mr. SaJJaO Knan Nill Niil AED 8,000/- zno Hlgnesr Dluuer

AED 6,000/- SrO Hgnest Bidder
MR. Shahzad Nill Nrll

(Add Columns if Required)

Highest Evaluated Bidder: M. Rariq Laghari @ AED 8,400/-

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share' NILL

Pakistan Consulate,Dubai,UAE

Single Stage, Single EnveloPe

Sale of Car

Admn-4l112011

TS426468E

ThursdaY, 30 JulY 2020 at 1500 hours

Thursday, 30 JulY 2020 a|1530 hours

03

Highest Evaluated Cost

Nill

Signature:

Official StamP:

(Giyan Chand)
DCG/Head of Chancery

Consulate General of Pakistan, Dubai


